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Docket No. 50-134

MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G, Eisenhut, Director
Divisfon of Licensing

THRU: Frank J. Miraglia, Assistant Director
for Safety Assessment
Division of Licensing

FROM: Cecil 0. Thomas, Acting Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT RELATED TO RENEWAL OF THE
OPERATING LICENSE FOR THE RESEARCH REACTOR AT THE
WORCESTER POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE (WPI)

Enclosed for your review and approval is the SER for the WPI reactor license.
Because inputs to these SER's are prepared by LANL, the other divisions within
NRR have declined to review SER's on non-power reactors unless SSPB specifically
requests review of a particular topfc. This SER was previously reviewed by

R. Tedesco and now incorporates all corrections and suggestions made by him.

The publication ~ *e for this SER 1s scheduled for November 26, 1982. Therefore,
your comments are solicited at the earliest possible time.

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Cecil 0. Thomas, Acting Chief
Standardization & Special

8211300434 821122 Projects Branch
el e ' - Division of Licersing

Enclosure:
As stated
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